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TAFE NSW acknowledges the Aboriginal people as

the Traditional Custodians of the lands on which our
campuses are located and where we live, learn and work.
We pay our respects to past, present, and emerging
Elders, and we are committed to honc
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islande
cultural and spiritual relationships to
and seas, as well as their rich contributio
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Supplier
Performance

M a N a ge m e nt Audience TAFE NSW Suppliers

A u d | e n Ce & Background A request will be sent to suppliers via the Ariba Network to complete

Background

a Performance Survey for a contractual agreement between TAFE
NSW and the supplier. The survey will be sent on a weekly, monthly,
guarterly or bi -annually basis and once completed will be visible by
TAFE NSW and will be stored in the Ariba Management system.

A notification will be sent to the supplier who will have 30 days to
complete the survey. The survey will be re-generated for completion
as per the frequency required.

TAFE NSW Ariba Supplier Training 3




A Notification to request completion of a Contact Performance Survey will be sent via email to the
supplier’s email address, as nominated by the TAFE NSW Business Contract Manager.

Select the link to access the event.

From: Ariba Networki

Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 1:18 PM

To: Supplier Contact

Subject: [External]TAFE Checkout - TEST has invited you to participate in an evenf: CWXXXX Project X (May 2024).

| CAUTION: This email originated from outside of TAFE NSW. Do not click links or open ;" unless you r ise the sender and know the content is safe.

Ak
x| TAFEE checkouy

Dear Supplier

Your organisation has been invited to participate in the following/event: Doc1066456855 CWXKXX
Project X (May 2024).

The event will begin on Thursday, 4 April 2024 at 13:18, Audjpslian Eastern Daylight Time (Hew

South Wales) and end on Saturday, 4 May 2024 at|f2T m lian Eastern Standard Time (New
South Wales). To access the event, click on this linf Click Here.

From there, you will need to log into the Ariba Network Account with this Username supplier
emailaddress. If you are unable to log into the Account with this Username, you will need to
contact the owner of the Account to provide you with the password. If you choose to reset the
password for this Username, the reset password email will be sent to the owner of this account,
which may be someone else in your organisation.

Mote that the Username is case sensitive. It is not an actual email address, even though it is in the
form of an email address.

If for any reason, you are unable to access the event, you will need to immediately raise a support
request to SAP Ariba. Here is a link to a Quick Reference Guide explaining the steps to get a phone
call back from SAP Ariba within a few

minutes: https://www.tafensw.edu.au/documents/60140/216438/Supplier-QRG Get-help-to-
access-a-TAFE-NSW-Sourcing-Opportunity.pdf.

IF SAP Ariba is unable to assist you, and you are still unable to access the event, contact Fox,
Georgia via email at NOREPLY@ANSMTP.ARIBA.COMas soon as possible and attach the original
invitation email you received from TAFE NSW, plus any error message emails you have received
from SAP Ariba.
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After you have selected the link to access the event from your email notification, you will be able
to ‘Log In’ to your Ariba Network account using your existing account details.

SAP Ariba

Supplier Login

User Name

Password

Forgot Username or Password
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The Performance Survey Event Content will populate.
Take note of the time remaining to ensure your survey is completed within the specified timeframe.
All questions marked with * are mandatory and will require a response.
Once complete Submit Entire Response.

LY.1.¥ Ariba Proposals and Questionnaires ~ Time remaining
29 days 21:40:04

All Content

Name t
v
E\‘Ient Contents 1 Introduction
All Content v 2 Testz

* o
2.1 Test Question ‘ Unspecified \/‘

Introduction * i
3 Type Question in here.... ‘ Unspecified ‘

Test 2 ¥ 4 Quality

4.1 Were timelines adhered to for returning phone calls, responding to emails and general responsiveness greater than or equal
to X%?

*‘ Unspecified v‘

Quality

Service

Submit Entire Response [ Save draft ] { Compose Message ] [ Excel Import
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Once you have submitted your response, you will be required to select ‘OK’ to the pop up.
A further notification will advise the timeframe you have to revise your response.

v Submit this response?

Click OK to submit

OK l [ Cancel

E Docl063731618 - SPMP RTV 2 April 2024 (May 2024) [ Master - ... ®© ?Bdw Saageas

+  vour response has been submitted. Thank you for paricipating in the event.
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If you need to return to your survey prior to finalising, you will find your survey in the ‘Ariba
Proposals and Questionnaires’ under Events. Completed and open surveys will display in this
section including participation details.

Events

Title End Time | Event Type Participated

¥  Status: Completed (2)
SPMP RTV 2 April 2024 (May 2024) Doc1063731618 2/4/2024 14:51

Demo SPMP Survey 2 April 2024 (May 2024) Doc1063491291 2/4/2024 10:57

¥ Status: Open (1)

CWXXXX Project X (May 2024) Docl066456855 4/5/2024 12:18
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Forhelpwith: | Contact |
Further

= Call 1300 823 343

ASS i Sta N Ce Invoicing TAFE NSW "= Press Option 2 for ‘Finance’

= Press Option 3 for ‘Supplier Accounts — Unpaid Invoices’

= Call 1300 823 343
= Press Option 2 for ‘Finance’
= Press Option 2 for ‘Help with SAP Ariba'

Help with SAP Ariba
from TAFE NSW

= Select ‘Help Center’ from the top right on the login page

Help with SAP Ariba OR
from SAP Ariba = Select ‘Help Center’ within the Ariba Sourcing site

= Select ‘Contact Us’ within the Help Center
TAFE NSW Supplier = Click the following link to visit the Supplier Resources —
Resources Hub Hub TAFE NSW and select the ‘Access Ariba Support’
Website reference guide.
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https://www.tafensw.edu.au/corporate/supplier-resources-hub
https://www.tafensw.edu.au/corporate/supplier-resources-hub
https://www.tafensw.edu.au/documents/60140/216438/How-to-access-Ariba-Support-Without-Logging-into-your-Account.pdf
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